
 
 

TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
10 FRONT STREET • EXETER, NH • 03833-3792 • (603) 778-0591 •FAX 772-4709 

www.exeternh.gov 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
EXETER CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

 
Monthly Meeting 

The Exeter Conservation Commission will meet virtually (see connection info below* and details attached) on 
Tuesday, February 9th, 2021 at 7:00 P.M. 

 
Call to Order: 

1. Introduction of Members Present  
2. Public Comment 

Action Items:  
1. Standard Wetland Dredge and Fill application and Conditional Use Permit for the proposed 

construction of a vehicle storage lot on the property located at 110 Holland Way. Tax Map 
Parcels #51-14-1 & #51-17, PB Case #21-02. (Chris Lane-McFarland Ford, Jim Gove-GEI, 
Erik Poulin/Wayne Morrill-Jones & Beech)   

2. Annual Work Plan 
3. Committee Reports 

a. Property Management  
b. Trails  
c. Outreach Events 

4. Approval of Minutes: January 12th, 2021 Meeting 
5. Correspondence 
6. Other Business   
7. Next Meeting: Date Scheduled (3/9/21), Submission Deadline (2/26/21) 

 
Andrew Koff 
Exeter Conservation Commission 
Posted January 8, 2020 Exeter Town Website www.exeternh.gov and Town Office kiosk.  
 
*ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 

Virtual Meetings can be watched on Channel 22 and on Exeter TV's Facebook and YouTube pages.  
To participate in public comment, click this link: https://exeternh.zoom.us/j/88985759363 
To participate via telephone, call: +1 646 558 8656 and enter the Webinar ID: 889 8575 9363 
Please join the meeting with your full name if you want to speak. 
Use the "Raise Hand" button to alert the chair you wish to speak. On the phone, press *9. 
More instructions for how to participate can be found here: https://www.exeternh.gov/townmanager/virtual-
town-meetings  

Contact us at extvg@exeternh.gov or 603-418-6425 with any technical issues. 

http://www.exeternh.gov/
http://www.exeternh.gov/
https://exeternh.zoom.us/j/88985759363


TOWN OF EXETER 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM 

Date:  February 5th, 2021  
To:  Conservation Commission Board Members 
From:  Kristen Murphy, Natural Resource Planner 
Subject:  February 9th Conservation Commission Meeting  
 
1. 110 Holland Way: 

The applicant has been before you conceptually on the following dates:10/13/20 and 11/10/20  Meeting 
minutes/video is hyperlinked.  A portion of the property includes prime wetland.  You can view the boundary of 
our designated prime wetlands on the Exeter MapsOnline site. When the boundaries were mapped in the field, 
the wetland scientist Jim Gove noted different boundary than what was designated.  In some cases this included 
an expansion of what he considered a prime wetland and in other cases it is a reduction (specifically at the 
crossing site).  This is very difficult to discern from the plans submitted and I find no accompanying wetland 
report in either the wetland application or the CUP application that discusses the proposed change or 
justification.   There was some discussion with regard to this in prior meetings.  I did not see a functions/values 
report or narrative with the CUP. 
  
I do also note that they did include a note on the plan set about a deed restriction for the remainder of the lot.  I 
did not see proposed language to know what uses would be restricted. 
 
Suggested Motion for Wetland Dredge and Fill Application:  Send a memo to the State indicating:  

____ We have reviewed this application and have no objection to the application as proposed.  
 
____ We have reviewed this application and recommend that the application be  
(approved with conditions)(denied) as noted below: 

 
 
Suggested Motion for Wetland Conditional Use Permit: 

____ We reviewed this application and feel the need to table the application to a date certain due to 
insufficient information on criteria necessary for the Commission to make a recommendation to the 
planning board as noted below:     We recommend the required information be submitted by the next 
meeting submission deadline of ______ to be heard at the _______ conservation commission meeting date. 
 
____ We have reviewed this application and have no objection to the approval of the conditional 
use permit as proposed.  
 
____ We have reviewed this application and recommend that the wetland conditional use permit be 
(approved with conditions) (denied) as noted below: 

 
2. Annual Workplan: 

I combined the comments from the last meeting and created a google doc with the list of 2021 workplan items 
in the ConCom share drive.  Please review this item before the meeting and if you are interested in 
participating/leading an item, please add your name next to those items.   

3. Correspondence: 
• The exploratory drilling wetland notification was approved and work is scheduled to start on the 

White/Riverbend parcels the week of Feb 15th and 22nd.  They are still working out details for Smith-
Page with DNCR. 

• Riverwoods easement language has been reviewed and approved by legal counsel.  We are waiting on 
review of the metes and bounds description before moving the CC recommendation forward to the 
Select Board.  I will notify you of the date it is scheduled.   

4. Other Business: 
• Note that deliberative session is scheduled for this Saturday.  The $50K contribution to the 

conservation fund is a warrant article.   
• DPW is working with Mr. Fox composting to explore installing a composting bin at the transfer 

station.  This will be before the Select Board for consideration at an upcoming meeting.   
 

https://www.exeternh.gov/bcc-cc/conservation-commission-meeting-89
https://www.exeternh.gov/bcc-cc/conservation-commission-meeting-90
https://www.mapsonline.net/exeternh/
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1Nvnmpy-_pt5dtW_QqG4TpnzuePQGju5U?usp=sharing


GOVE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

AGENT.

NHDES WETLANDS BUREAU 

MINIMUM IMPACT 

DREDGE & FILL APPLICATION 

McFarland Ford Storage Lot 

110 Holland Way 

Exeter, NH  

January, 2021

Prepared By: 

Gove Environmental Services, Inc. 

8 Continental Dr Bldg 2, Unit H, Exeter, NH  03833-7526 

Ph (603) 778 0644 / Fax (603) 778 0654 

info@gesinc.biz / www.gesinc.biz 

GES# 2019194

mailto:info@gesinc.biz
http://www.gesinc.biz/


 

i 

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

1.0 NHDES Wetlands Bureau Dredge & Fill Application Forms 

1.1 Standard Dredge and Fill Wetlands Permit Application  

(NHDES-W-06-012) 

1.2 Avoidance and Minimization Written Narrative  

(NHDES-W-06-089) 

1.3 Army Corps of Engineers Appendix B 

2.0 General Information 

2.1 Project Name, Plans, and Maps 

2.2 Technical Standards 

2.3 Site Description/Wetlands Overview  

3.0 Project Overview 

3.1 USGS Quad Sheet Locus Map 

3.2 Wildlife Action Plan 

3.3 Aerial Photography 

3.4 Letter of Authorization 

3.5 Existing Conditions Plan 

3.6 Site Plans 

3.7 Wetland Impact Plan 

3.8 Photolog of Impact Areas 

 

APPENDICES 

Appendix I New Hampshire Natural Heritage Bureau Inquiry 

Appendix II New Hampshire Department of Historic Resources Inquiry 

Appendix III Tax Map, List of Abutters, Abutter Notification Letter, and 

Certified Mail Receipts 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



NHDES-W-06-012 
 

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 1 of 7 

STANDARD DREDGE AND FILL 
WETLANDS PERMIT APPLICATION 

Water Division/Land Resources Management 
Wetlands Bureau 

Check the Status of your Application 

 
RSA/Rule: RSA 482-A/Env-Wt 100-900 

APPLICANT’S NAME: McFarland Ford Sales, Inc TOWN NAME: Exeter 

Administrative 
Use 
Only 

Administrative 
Use 
Only 

Administrative 
Use 
Only 

File No.: 

Check No.: 

Amount: 

Initials: 

A person may request a waiver of the requirements in Rules Env-Wt 100-900 to accommodate situations where strict 
adherence to the requirements would not be in the best interest of the public or the environment but is still in 
compliance with RSA 482-A. A person may also request a waiver of the standards for existing dwellings over water 
pursuant to RSA 482-A:26, III(b). For more information, please consult the Waiver Request Form. 

SECTION 1 - REQUIRED PLANNING FOR ALL PROJECTS (Env-Wt 306.05; RSA 482-A:3, I(d)(2)) 

Please use the Wetland Permit Planning Tool (WPPT), the Natural Heritage Bureau (NHB) DataCheck Tool, the Aquatic 
Restoration Mapper, or other sources to assist in identifying key features such as: priority resource areas (PRAs), 
protected species or habitats, coastal areas, designated rivers, or designated prime wetlands. 

Has the required planning been completed?    Yes  No 

Does the property contain a PRA? If yes, provide the following information:   Yes  No 

• Does the project qualify for an Impact Classification Adjustment (e.g. NH Fish and Game 
Department (NHF&G) and NHB agreement for a classification downgrade) or a Project-Type 
Exception (e.g. Maintenance or Statutory Permit-by-Notification (SPN) project)? See Env-Wt 
407.02 and Env-Wt 407.04.  

 Yes  No 

• Protected species or habitat? 
o If yes, species or habitat name(s):       
o NHB Project ID #: NHB20-2666 

 Yes  No 

• Bog?  Yes  No 

• Floodplain wetland contiguous to a tier 3 or higher watercourse?  Yes  No 

• Designated prime wetland or duly-established 100-foot buffer?  Yes  No 

• Sand dune, tidal wetland, tidal water, or undeveloped tidal buffer zone?  Yes  No 

Is the property within a Designated River corridor? If yes, provide the following information: 

• Name of Local River Management Advisory Committee (LAC):       

• A copy of the application was sent to the LAC on Month:      Day:      Year:      

 Yes  No 

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
https://www4.des.state.nh.us/lrmonestop/
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?formtag=nhdes-w-06-083
https://nhdeswppt.unh.edu/
https://www4.des.state.nh.us/NHB-DataCheck/
https://www4.des.state.nh.us/arm-fund/?page_id=372
https://www4.des.state.nh.us/arm-fund/?page_id=372
https://www.des.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt341/files/documents/2020-01/wb-25.pdf
https://www.des.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt341/files/documents/2020-01/wb-20.pdf


NHDES-W-06-012 
 

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 2 of 7 

For dredging projects, is the subject property contaminated? 

• If yes, list contaminant:        
 Yes  No 

Is there potential to impact impaired waters, class A waters, or outstanding resource waters?  Yes  No 

For stream crossing projects, provide watershed size (see WPPT or Stream Stats): 
      

SECTION 2 - PROJECT DESCRIPTION (Env-Wt 311.04(i)) 

Provide a brief description of the project and the purpose of the project, outlining the scope of work to be performed 
and whether impacts are temporary or permanent. DO NOT reply “See attached"; please use the space provided 
below. 

The applicant is proposing a to consrtuct a vehicle storage lot on the subject property. The proposed project requires a 
wetland crossing to gain access to the buidable upland area. The applicant cannot access the property directly from 
holland way as the vehicles being stored are for sale and as such are unregistered for road use secondly Holland Way is 
a limited access highway and will not allow a curb cut for access. The wetland crossing proposed will have 1,300 sf of 
direct wetland impact with no direct wetland impact within the designated prime wetland on site. The wetland crossing 
will incorperate a 30 inch HDPE culvert to match that of the existing one under Holland Way to maintain the existing 
hydrologic connectivity.    

SECTION 3 - PROJECT LOCATION 

Separate wetland permit applications must be submitted for each municipality within which wetland impacts occur. 

ADDRESS: 110 Holland Way  

TOWN/CITY: Exeter 

TAX MAP/BLOCK/LOT/UNIT: Map 51 Lot 14-1 & 17 

US GEOLOGICAL SURVEY (USGS) TOPO MAP WATERBODY NAME:       
  N/A 

(Optional) LATITUDE/LONGITUDE in decimal degrees (to five decimal places):       ° North 

     ° West  

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
https://nhdeswppt.unh.edu/


NHDES-W-06-012 

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 3 of 7 

SECTION 4 - APPLICANT (DESIRED PERMIT HOLDER) INFORMATION (Env-Wt 311.04(a)) 

If the applicant is a trust or a company, then complete with the trust or company information. 

NAME: McFarland Ford Sales, Inc. ATTN: Chris Lane

MAILING ADDRESS: 151 Portsnmouth Ave 

TOWN/CITY: Exeter STATE: NH ZIP CODE: 03833 

EMAIL ADDRESS: Clane@mcfarlandford.com 

FAX: PHONE: 603-772-1144 

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION: By initialing here: , I hereby authorize NHDES to communicate all matters 
relative to this application electronically. 

SECTION 5 - AUTHORIZED AGENT INFORMATION (Env-Wt 311.04(c)) 

  N/A 

LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, M.I.: Walden, Brenden, M. 

COMPANY NAME: Gove Environmental Services, Inc. 

MAILING ADDRESS: 8 Continental Dr. Bldg 2, Unit H 

TOWN/CITY: Exeter STATE: NH ZIP CODE: 03833 

EMAIL ADDRESS: bwalden@gesinc.biz 

FAX: PHONE: 603-778-0644 

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION: By initialing here BW, I hereby authorize NHDES to communicate all matters relative to 
this application electronically. 

SECTION 6 - PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (IF DIFFERENT THAN APPLICANT) (Env-Wt 311.04(b)) 

If the owner is a trust or a company, then complete with the trust or company information. 

  Same as applicant 

NAME: LOT 14-1:  McFarland Realty Trust 

MAILING ADDRESS: 151 Portsmouth AVe 

TOWN/CITY: Exeter STATE: NH ZIP CODE: 03833 

EMAIL ADDRESS: Clane@mcfarlandford.com 

FAX: PHONE: 

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION: By initialing here , I hereby authorize NHDES to communicate all matters relative 
to this application electronically. 

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-012 

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 3 of 7 

SECTION 4 - APPLICANT (DESIRED PERMIT HOLDER) INFORMATION (Env-Wt 311.04(a)) 

If the applicant is a trust or a company, then complete with the trust or company information. 

NAME: McFarland ord Sales, Inc. ATTN: Chris Lane 

MAILING ADDRESS: 151 Portsnmouth Ave 

TOWN/CITY: Exeter STATE: NH ZIP CODE: 03833 

EMAIL ADDRESS: Clane@mcfarlandford.com 

FAX: PHONE: 603-772-1144 

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION: By initialing here: , I hereby authorize NHDES to communicate all matters 
relative to this application electronically. 

SECTION 5 - AUTHORIZED AGENT INFORMATION (Env-Wt 311.04(c)) 

  N/A 

LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, M.I.: Walden, Brenden, M. 

COMPANY NAME: Gove Environmental Services, Inc. 

MAILING ADDRESS: 8 Continental Dr. Bldg 2, Unit H 

TOWN/CITY: Exeter STATE: NH ZIP CODE: 03833 

EMAIL ADDRESS: bwalden@gesinc.biz 

FAX: PHONE: 603-778-0644 

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION: By initialing here BW, I hereby authorize NHDES to communicate all matters relative to 
this application electronically. 

SECTION 6 - PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (IF DIFFERENT THAN APPLICANT) (Env-Wt 311.04(b)) 

If the owner is a trust or a company, then complete with the trust or company information. 

  Same as applicant 

NAME: LOT 17:  Osram Sylvania Inc. 

MAILING ADDRESS: 200 Ballardvale Street 

TOWN/CITY: Wilmington STATE: MA ZIP CODE: 01887 

EMAIL ADDRESS: 

FAX: PHONE: 

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION: By initialing here , I hereby authorize NHDES to communicate all matters relative 
to this application electronically. 

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-012 
 

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 4 of 7 

SECTION 7 - RESOURCE-SPECIFIC CRITERIA ESTABLISHED IN Env-Wt 400, Env-Wt 500, Env-Wt 600, Env-Wt 700, OR 
Env-Wt 900 HAVE BEEN MET (Env-Wt 313.01(a)(3)) 

Describe how the resource-specific criteria have been met for each chapter listed above (please attach information 
about stream crossings, coastal resources, prime wetlands, or non-tidal wetlands and surface waters): 
The applicant is proposing a project that will meet the minimum impact criteria. The wetland impact is unavoidable due 
to the location of the wetland on site relative to the buildable upland area. This proposed project will not directly impact 
any of the designated prime wetland area on site .   

 

SECTION 8 - AVOIDANCE AND MINIMIZATION  

Impacts within wetland jurisdiction must be avoided to the maximum extent practicable (Env-Wt 313.03(a)).* Any 
project with unavoidable jurisdictional impacts must then be minimized as described in the Wetlands Best Management 
Practice Techniques For Avoidance and Minimization and the Wetlands Permitting: Avoidance, Minimization and 
Mitigation Fact Sheet. For minor or major projects, a functional assessment of all wetlands on the project site is 
required (Env-Wt 311.03(b)(10)).* 

Please refer to the application checklist to ensure you have attached all documents related to avoidance and 
minimization, as well as functional assessment (where applicable). Use the Avoidance and Minimization Checklist, the 
Avoidance and Minimization Narrative, or your own avoidance and minimization narrative.  

*See Env-Wt 311.03(b)(6) and Env-Wt 311.03(b)(10) for shoreline structure exemptions. 

SECTION 9 - MITIGATION REQUIREMENT (Env-Wt 311.02) 

If unavoidable jurisdictional impacts require mitigation, a mitigation pre-application meeting must occur at least 30 days 
but not more than 90 days prior to submitting this Standard Dredge and Fill Permit Application.  

Mitigation Pre-Application Meeting Date:  Month:  06   Day:  18   Year:  2020 

(  N/A - Mitigation is not required) 

SECTION 10 - THE PROJECT MEETS COMPENSATORY MITIGATION REQUIREMENTS (Env-Wt 313.01(a)(1)c) 

Confirm that you have submitted a compensatory mitigation proposal that meets the requirements of Env-Wt 800 for 
all permanent unavoidable impacts that will remain after avoidance and minimization techniques have been exercised 
to the maximum extent practicable:   I confirm submittal. 

(  N/A – Compensatory mitigation is not required) 

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
http://neiwpcc.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/Wetlands-BMP-Manual-2019.pdf
http://neiwpcc.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/Wetlands-BMP-Manual-2019.pdf
https://www.des.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt341/files/documents/2020-01/wb-21.pdf
https://www.des.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt341/files/documents/2020-01/wb-21.pdf
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?FormTag=nhdes-w-06-050
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?FormTag=nhdes-w-06-089
https://www.des.nh.gov/water/wetlands/faqs/wetlands-and-stream-crossings#faq34676


NHDES-W-06-012 
 

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 5 of 7 

SECTION 11 - IMPACT AREA (Env-Wt 311.04(g)) 

For each jurisdictional area that will be/has been impacted, provide square feet (SF) and, if applicable, linear feet (LF) of 
impact, and note whether the impact is after-the-fact (ATF; i.e., work was started or completed without a permit). 

For intermittent and ephemeral streams, the linear footage of impact is measured along the thread of the channel. Please 
note, installation of a stream crossing in an ephemeral stream may be undertaken without a permit per Rule Env-Wt 
309.02(d), however other dredge or fill impacts should be included below. 

For perennial streams/rivers, the linear footage of impact is calculated by summing the lengths of disturbances to the 
channel and banks. 

Permanent impacts are impacts that will remain after the project is complete (e.g., changes in grade or surface materials). 

Temporary impacts are impacts not intended to remain (and will be restored to pre-construction conditions) after the 
project is completed. 

JURISDICTIONAL AREA 
PERMANENT TEMPORARY 

SF LF ATF SF LF ATF 

W
et

la
n

d
s 

Forested Wetland 1,300           

Scrub-shrub Wetland                 

Emergent Wetland                 

Wet Meadow                 

Vernal Pool                     

Designated Prime Wetland                 

Duly-established 100-foot Prime Wetland Buffer                 

Su
rf

ac
e 

W
at

er
 Intermittent / Ephemeral Stream                               

Perennial Stream or River                               

Lake / Pond                               

Docking - Lake / Pond                               

Docking - River                               

B
an

ks
 Bank - Intermittent Stream                               

Bank - Perennial Stream / River                            

Bank / Shoreline - Lake / Pond                           

Ti
d

al
 

Tidal Waters                           

Tidal Marsh                           

Sand Dune                 

Undeveloped Tidal Buffer Zone (TBZ)                 

Previously-developed TBZ                  

Docking - Tidal Water                 

TOTAL                             

SECTION 12 - APPLICATION FEE (RSA 482-A:3, I) 

 MINIMUM IMPACT FEE: Flat fee of $400. 

 NON-ENFORCEMENT RELATED, PUBLICLY-FUNDED AND SUPERVISED RESTORATION PROJECTS, REGARDLESS OF 
IMPACT CLASSIFICATION: Flat fee of $400 (refer to RSA 482-A:3, 1(c) for restrictions). 

 MINOR OR MAJOR IMPACT FEE: Calculate using the table below: 

Permanent and temporary (non-docking):        SF ×   $0.40 = $       

Seasonal docking structure:        SF ×   $2.00 = $       

Permanent docking structure:        SF ×   $4.00 = $       

Projects proposing shoreline structures (including docks) add $400  = $       

Total = $       

The application fee for minor or major impact is the above calculated total or $400, whichever is greater = $ 400 

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
PVCLBW

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
PVCLBW

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
PVCLBW

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
Brenden Walden

BrendenWalden
Pencil

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
1/18/2021

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
PVCLBW



NHDES-W-06-012 
 

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 7 of 7 

 

DIRECTIONS FOR TOWN/CITY CLERK: 
Per RSA 482-A:3, I(a)(1) 

1. IMMEDIATELY sign the original application form and four copies in the signature space provided above. 
2. Return the signed original application form and attachments to the applicant so that the applicant may 

submit the application form and attachments to NHDES by mail or hand delivery. 
3. IMMEDIATELY distribute a copy of the application with one complete set of attachments to each of the 

following bodies: the municipal Conservation Commission, the local governing body (Board of Selectmen or 
Town/City Council), and the Planning Board.  

4. Retain one copy of the application form and one complete set of attachments and make them reasonably 
accessible for public review. 
 

DIRECTIONS FOR APPLICANT: 
Submit the original permit application form bearing the signature of the Town/City Clerk, additional materials, and the 
application fee to NHDES by mail or hand delivery at the address at the bottom of this page. Make check or money order 
payable to “Treasurer – State of NH”. 
 

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-012 
 

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 1 of 2 

Keep this checklist for your reference; do not submit with your application. 
 

APPLICATION CHECKLIST 

Unless specified, all items below are required. Failure to provide the required items will delay a decision on your project 
and may result in denial of your application. Please reference statute RSA 482-A, Fill and Dredge in Wetlands, and the 
Wetland Rules Env-Wt 100-900.  

    The completed, dated, signed, and certified application (Env-Wt 311.03(b)(1)). 

    Correct fee as determined in RSA 482-A:3, I(b) or (c), subject to any cap established by RSA 482-A:3, X (Env-Wt 
311.03(b)(2)). Make check or money order payable to “Treasurer – State of NH”. 

    The Required Planning actions required by Env-Wt 311.01(a)-(c) and Env-Wt 311.03(b)(3). 

    US Army Corps of Engineers (ACE) “Appendix B, New Hampshire General Permits (GPs), Required Information and 
Corps Secondary Impacts Checklist” and its required attachments (Env-Wt 307.02). This includes the US Fish and 
Wildlife Service IPAC review and Section 106 Historic/Archaeological Resource review.  

    Project plans described in Env-Wt 311.05 (Env-Wt 311.03(b)(4)). 

    Maps, or electronic shape files and meta data, and other attachments specified in Env-Wt 311.06 (Env-Wt 
311.03(b)(5)). 

    Explanation of the methods, timing, and manner as to how the project will meet standard permit conditions 
required in Env-Wt 307 (Env-Wt 311.03(b)(7)). 

    If applicable, the information regarding proposed compensatory mitigation specified in Env-Wt 311.08 and Chapter 
Env-Wt 800 - Permittee Responsible Mitigation Project Worksheet, unless not required under Env-Wt 313.04 (Env-
Wt 311.03(b)(8); Env-Wt 311.08; Env-Wt 313.04). 

    Any additional information specific to the type of resource as specified in Env-Wt 311.09 (Env-Wt 311.03(b)(9); 
Env-Wt 311.04(j)). 

    Project specific information required by Env-Wt 500, Env-Wt 600, and Env-Wt 900 (Env-Wt 311.03(b)(11)). 

    A list containing the name, mailing address and tax map/lot number of each abutter to the subject property (Env-
Wt 311.03(b)(12)). 

    Copies of certified postal receipts or other proof of receipt of the notices that are required by RSA 482-A:3, I(d) 
(Env-Wt 311.03(b)(13)). 

    Project design considerations required by Env-Wt 313 (Env-Wt 311.04(j)). 

    Town tax map showing the subject property, the location of the project on the property, and the location of 
properties of abutters with each lot labeled with the name and mailing address of the abutter (Env-Wt 311.06(a)). 

    Dated and labeled color photographs that: 

(1) Clearly depict: 

a. All jurisdictional areas, including but not limited to portions of wetland, shoreline, or surface water 
where impacts have or are proposed to occur. 

b. All existing shoreline structures.  

(2) Are mounted or printed no more than 2 per sheet on 8.5 x 11 inch sheets (Env-Wt 311.06(b)). 

    A copy of the appropriate US Geological Survey map or updated data based on LiDAR at a scale of one inch equals 
2,000 feet showing the location of the subject property and proposed project (Env-Wt 311.06(c)). 

    A narrative that describes the work sequence, including pre-construction through post-construction, and the 
relative timing and progression of all work (Env-Wt 311.06(d)). 

 

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
https://www.des.nh.gov/rules-and-regulatory/administrative-rules?keys=envwt
https://www.nae.usace.army.mil/Portals/74/docs/regulatory/StateGeneralPermits/NH/Appendix-B-Checklist-27NOV19.pdf?ver=2019-12-02-151804-513
https://www.nae.usace.army.mil/Portals/74/docs/regulatory/StateGeneralPermits/NH/Appendix-B-Checklist-27NOV19.pdf?ver=2019-12-02-151804-513
https://ecos.fws.gov/ipac/
https://ecos.fws.gov/ipac/
https://www.nh.gov/nhdhr/review/index.html
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?formtag=nhdes-w-06-045


NHDES-W-06-012 
 

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 2 of 2 

    For all projects in the protected tidal zone, a copy of the recorded deed with book and page numbers for the 
property (Env-Wt 311.06(e)). 

   If the applicant is not the owner in fee of the subject property, documentation of the applicant’s legal interest in 
the subject property, provided that for utility projects in a utility corridor, such documentation may comprise a list 
that: 

(1) Identifies the county registry of deeds and book and page numbers of all of the easements or other recorded 
instruments that provide the necessary legal interest; and 

(2) Has been certified as complete and accurate by a knowledgeable representative of the applicant (Env-Wt 
311.06(f)). 

   The NHB memo containing the NHB identification number and results as well as any written follow-up 
communications such as additional memos or email communications with either NHB or NHF&G (Env-Wt 
311.06(g)). See Wetlands Permitting: Protected Species and Habitat Fact Sheet. 

   A statement of whether the applicant has received comments from the local conservation commission and, if so, 
how the applicant has addressed the comments (Env-Wt 311.06(h)). 

   For projects in LAC jurisdiction, a statement of whether the applicant has received comments from the LAC and, if 
so, how the applicant has addressed the comments (Env-Wt 311.06(i)). 

   If the applicant is also seeking to be covered by the state general permits, a statement of whether comments have 
been received from any federal agency and, if so, how the applicant has addressed the comments (Env-Wt 
311.06(j)). 

   Avoidance and Minimization Written Narrative or the Avoidance and Minimization Checklist, or your own 
avoidance and minimization narrative (Env-Wt 311.07). 

   For after-the-fact applications: information required by Env-Wt 311.12. 

   Coastal Resource Worksheet for coastal projects as required under Env-Wt 600. 

   Prime Wetlands information required under Env-Wt 700. See WPPT for prime wetland mapping. 

Required Attachments for Minor and Major Projects  

   Attachment A: Minor and Major Projects (Env-Wt 313.03). 

   Functional Assessment Worksheet or others means of documenting the results of actions required by Env-Wt 
311.10 as part of an application preparation for a standard permit (Env-Wt 311.03(b)(3); Env-Wt 311.03(b)(10)). 
See Functional Assessments for Wetlands and Other Aquatic Resources Fact Sheet. For shoreline structures, see 
shoreline structures exemption in Env-Wt 311.03(b)(10)). 

Optional Materials 

   Stream Crossing Worksheet which summarizes the requirements for stream crossings under Env-Wt 900. 

   Request for concurrent processing of related shoreland / wetlands permit applications (Env-Wt 313.05). 

 

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
https://www.des.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt341/files/documents/2020-01/wb-20.pdf
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?formtag=nhdes-w-06-089
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?formtag=nhdes-w-06-050
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?formtag=nhdes-w-06-079
https://nhdeswppt.unh.edu/
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?formtag=nhdes-w-06-013
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?formtag=nhdes-w-06-049
https://www.des.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt341/files/documents/2020-01/wb-27.pdf
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?formtag=nhdes-w-06-071
https://www.des.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt341/files/documents/2020-01/wb-22.pdf


NHDES-W-06-089 
 

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05  Page 1 of 2 

AVOIDANCE AND MINIMIZATION 
WRITTEN NARRATIVE 

Water Division/Land Resources Management 
Wetlands Bureau 

Check the Status of your Application 

 
RSA/ Rule: RSA 482-A/ Env-Wt 311.04(j); Env-Wt 311.07; Env-Wt 313.01(a)(1)b; Env-Wt 313.01(c) 

APPLICANT’S NAME: McFarland Ford Sales, Inc.  TOWN NAME: Exeter 

An applicant for a standard permit shall submit with the permit application a written narrative that explains how all 
impacts to functions and values of all jurisdictional areas have been avoided and minimized to the maximum extent 
practicable. This attachment can be used to guide the narrative (attach additional pages if needed). Alternatively, the 
applicant may attach a completed Avoidance and Minimization Checklist (NHDES-W-06-050) to the permit application. 

SECTION 1 - WATER ACCESS STRUCTURES (Env-Wt 311.07(b)(1)) 

Is the primary purpose of the proposed project to construct a water access structure? 

There are no proposed water access structures associated with this project.  

SECTION 2 - BUILDABLE LOT (Env-Wt 311.07(b)(1)) 

Does the proposed project require access through wetlands to reach a buildable lot or portion thereof? 

Yes, one wetland crossing is proposed to gain access to the buildable upland area.  

SECTION 3 - AVAILABLE PROPERTY (Env-Wt 311.07(b)(2))* 

For any project that proposes permanent impacts of more than one acre, or that proposes permanent impacts to a 
PRA, or both, are any other properties reasonably available to the applicant, whether already owned or controlled by 
the applicant or not, that could be used to achieve the project’s purpose without altering the functions and values of 
any jurisdictional area, in particular wetlands, streams, and PRAs? 
 
*Except as provided in any project-specific criteria and except for NH Department of Transportation projects that 
qualify for a categorical exclusion under the National Environmental Policy Act. 

The proposed project does is classified as a minimum impact project and will not directly impact any PRA's on site.  

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
https://www4.des.state.nh.us/onestop/
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?FormTag=nhdes-w-06-050


NHDES-W-06-089 
 

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05  Page 2 of 2 

SECTION 4 - ALTERNATIVES (Env-Wt 311.07(b)(3)) 

Could alternative designs or techniques, such as different layouts, different construction sequencing, or alternative 
technologies be used to avoid impacts to jurisdictional areas or their functions and values as described in the Wetlands 
Best Management Practice Techniques For Avoidance and Minimization?  

The applicant has worked diligantly to design the least impacting alternative for the proposed project. Through 
coordination with the engineer the applicant has been able to stay outside of the designtated prime wetland on site 
and maintain hydrologic connectivity within the wetland. 

SECTION 5 - CONFORMANCE WITH Env-Wt 311.10(c) (Env-Wt 311.07(b)(4))** 

How does the project conform to Env-Wt 311.10(c)?  
 
**Except for projects solely limited to construction or modification of non-tidal shoreline structures only need to 
complete relevant sections of Attachment A. 

The applicants proposed project is the least impacting alternative to the wetlands on site. By crossing at the narrowest 
practicable point on the project site the applicant is able to stay outside of the higher functioning designated prime 
wetland on site.      

 

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
http://neiwpcc.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/Wetlands-BMP-Manual-2019.pdf
http://neiwpcc.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/Wetlands-BMP-Manual-2019.pdf


2 
Appendix B   August 2017 

 
  

 

 
New Hampshire General Permits (GPs) 

Appendix B - Corps Secondary Impacts Checklist 
(for inland wetland/waterway fill projects in New Hampshire) 

 
1. Attach any explanations to this checklist.  Lack of information could delay a Corps permit determination. 
2. All references to “work” include all work associated with the project construction and operation.  Work 
includes filling, clearing, flooding, draining, excavation, dozing, stumping, etc. 
3. See GC 5, regarding single and complete projects.  
4. Contact the Corps at (978) 318-8832 with any questions. 
1. Impaired Waters Yes No 
1.1 Will any work occur within 1 mile upstream in the watershed of an impaired water?  See 
http://des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/water/wmb/section401/impaired_waters.htm 
to determine if there is an impaired water in the vicinity of your work area.*   

  

2. Wetlands Yes No 
2.1 Are there are streams, brooks, rivers, ponds, or lakes within 200 feet of any proposed work?   
2.2 Are there proposed impacts to SAS, special wetlands. Applicants may obtain information 
from the NH Department of Resources and Economic Development Natural Heritage Bureau 
(NHB) DataCheck Tool for information about resources located on the property at 
https://www2.des.state.nh.us/nhb_datacheck/. The book Natural Community Systems of New 
Hampshire also contains specific information about the natural communities found in NH.  

  

2.3 If wetland crossings are proposed, are they adequately designed to maintain hydrology, 
sediment transport & wildlife passage? 

  

2.4 Would the project remove part or all of a riparian buffer?  (Riparian buffers are lands adjacent 
to streams where vegetation is strongly influenced by the presence of water. They are often thin 
lines of vegetation containing native grasses, flowers, shrubs and/or trees that line the stream 
banks.  They are also called vegetated buffer zones.) 

  

2.5 The overall project site is more than 40 acres?   
2.6 What is the area of the previously filled wetlands?  
2.7 What is the area of the proposed fill in wetlands?  
2.8 What is the % of previously and proposed fill in wetlands to the overall project site?  

3.  Wildlife Yes No 
3.1  Has the NHB & USFWS determined that there are known occurrences of rare species, 
exemplary natural communities, Federal and State threatened and endangered species and habitat, 
in the vicinity of the proposed project?  (All projects require an NHB ID number & a USFWS 
IPAC determination.)  NHB DataCheck Tool: https://www2.des.state.nh.us/nhb_datacheck/  
USFWS IPAC website: https://ecos.fws.gov/ipac/location/index  

  

https://www.nhdfl.org/library/pdf/Natural%20Heritage/Web%20Version%20-%20Systems%20Report.pdf
https://www.nhdfl.org/library/pdf/Natural%20Heritage/Web%20Version%20-%20Systems%20Report.pdf
https://www2.des.state.nh.us/nhb_datacheck/
https://ecos.fws.gov/ipac/location/index
BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
X

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
X

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
X

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
Yes

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
X

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
X

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
UNKNOWN

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
1,300 SF 

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
UNKNOWN

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
X



3 
Appendix B   August 2017 

3.2 Would work occur in any area identified as either “Highest Ranked Habitat in N.H.” or 
“Highest Ranked Habitat in Ecological Region”? (These areas are colored magenta and green, 
respectively, on NH Fish and Game’s map, “2010 Highest Ranked Wildlife Habitat by Ecological 
Condition.”)  Map information can be found at:  
• PDF:  www.wildlife.state.nh.us/Wildlife/Wildlife_Plan/highest_ranking_habitat.htm.  
• Data Mapper:  www.granit.unh.edu. 
• GIS:  www.granit.unh.edu/data/downloadfreedata/category/databycategory.html. 

 

  

3.3 Would the project impact more than 20 acres of an undeveloped land block (upland, 
wetland/waterway) on the entire project site and/or on an adjoining property(s)? 

  

3.4 Does the project propose more than a 10-lot residential subdivision, or a commercial or 
industrial development? 

  

3.5 Are stream crossings designed in accordance with the GC 21?   
4.  Flooding/Floodplain Values Yes No 
4.1 Is the proposed project within the 100-year floodplain of an adjacent river or stream?   
4.2 If 4.1 is yes, will compensatory flood storage be provided if the project results in a loss of 
flood storage? 

  

5.  Historic/Archaeological Resources   
For a minimum, minor or major impact project - a copy of the Request for Project Review (RPR) 
Form (www.nh.gov/nhdhr/review)  with your DES file number shall be sent to the NH Division 
of Historical Resources as required on Page 11 GC 8(d) of the GP document** 

  

*Although this checklist utilizes state information, its submittal to the Corps is a Federal requirement. 
** If your project is not within Federal jurisdiction, coordination with NH DHR is not required under Federal 
law. 
` 

http://www.granit.unh.edu/
http://www.granit.unh.edu/data/downloadfreedata/category/databycategory.html
http://www.nh.gov/nhdhr/review
BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
X

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
X

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
X

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
N/A

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
X

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
X



McFarland Ford Vehicle Storage Lot, 110 Holland Way, Exeter, NH 

Dredge and Fill Application for Minimum Impacts 

January, 2021 

Page 2 

2.0 GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

PREPARED BY (AGENT CONTACT): Brenden Walden 

 

2.1 PROJECT NAME, PLANS, AND MAPS 

 

PROJECT NAME: McFarland Ford Storage Lot 

 

SITE PLANS/MAPS: Existing Conditions Plan   

Proposed Plan   

8½”x11” USGS Quad Sheet Locus Map 

8½”x11” Wildlife Action Plan 

8½”x11” Aerial Imagery  

11x17” Overview Plan 

11x17” Wetland Impact Plan Detail 

11x17” Project Site Tax Map 

 

2.2 TECHNICAL STANDARDS 

 

2.2.1 Gove Environmental Services, Inc. delineated the wetlands during July 2020, 

utilizing the standards of the Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual1 

and the NH DES Wetlands Bureau Code of Administrative Rules2. 

2.2.2 Wetland flags were surveyed by Jones & Beach Engineers, Inc.   

2.2.3 Wetlands were classified by GES utilizing the criteria of Classification of 

Wetlands and Deepwater Habitats of the United States3. 

2.2.4 Dominant hydric soil conditions within the wetlands were identified by GES 

utilizing the criteria of Field Indicators for Identifying Hydric Soils in New 

England4. 

2.2.5 Dominance of wetland vegetation was assessed by GES utilizing the National List 

of Plant Species That Occur in Wetlands: Northeast (Region 1)5. 

 
1 Environmental Laboratory. 2012. “Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual:  

Northcentral and Northeast Region.” Version 2.0. Technical Report ERDC/EL TR-10-12. 
2 NH Code Admin. R. [Wt] Ch. 100-800. 
3 Cowardin, L. M., 1979. Classification of Wetlands and Deepwater Habitats in the United States.  Washington, 

D.C.: U.S. Department of the Interior, Fish and Wildlife Service. 
4 New England Hydric Soils Technical Committee, Version 4. April 2019. “Field Indicators for Identifying Hydric 

Soils in New England.” 
5 Lichvar, R.W. & Kartesz, J.T. 2009. North American Digital Flora: National Wetland Plant List.  2.2.1. 



McFarland Ford Vehicle Storage Lot, 110 Holland Way, Exeter, NH 

Dredge and Fill Application for Minimum Impacts 

January, 2021 

Page 3 

2.3 SITE DESCRIPTION/WETLANDS OVERVIEW 

 

The subject property is located adjacent to the existing McFarland Ford dealership. This block of 

undisturbed forested area is bordered to the north west and south by highway, commercial 

development, and rural roadway respectively. The wetlands on the property are designated prime 

wetlands with no duly established state prime wetland buffer. These wetlands are primarily 

forested consisting of mature Red Maple, Iron Wood, and Hemlock. Uplands on site consist of 

mature White Pine, American Beach, and Red Oak.      

 

 

3.0 PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 

The applicant is proposing to construct a vehicle storage lot on the buildable upland area 

adjacent to Holland Way. The proposed project requires a wetland impact to access the buildable 

upland area. The proposed 1,300 SF wetland impact is outside of the limit of the designated 

prime wetland on site. The designated prime wetland line was reestablished by the current 

wetland delineation on site. The proposed wetland impact will incorporate a 30in HDPE culvert 

which will match the existing culvert extending under Holland Way. By maintaining the same 

size culvert, the applicant will not change the existing hydrologic connection on site. The 

applicants proposed design is the least impacting alternative available. There is no available 

access the property directly from holland way because the vehicles being stored are for sale and 

are unregistered for road use secondly Holland Way is a limited access highway and will not 

allow a curb cut for access. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



McFarland Ford Vehicle Storage Lot, 110 Holland Way, Exeter, NH 

Dredge and Fill Application for Minimum Impacts 

January, 2021 

Page 4 

 

1985 USGS QUAD SHEET LOCUS MAP 

Scale 1:24,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



34,754

25,0001:

USGS

Legend

Notes

Map Scale

© NH GRANIT, www.granit.unh.edu

Map Generated: 1/15/2021

State

County

City/Town



McFarland Ford Vehicle Storage Lot, 110 Holland Way, Exeter, NH 

Dredge and Fill Application for Minimum Impacts 

January, 2021 

Page 5 

 

Wildlife Action Plan 

Scale 1:24,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



34,754

25,0001:

Wildlife Action Plan

Legend

Notes

Map Scale

© NH GRANIT, www.granit.unh.edu

Map Generated: 1/15/2021

State

County

City/Town

WAP 2020: Highest Ranked 
Wildlife Habitat

1 Highest Ranked Habitat in NH

2 Highest Ranked Habitat in Region

3 Supporting Landscape



McFarland Ford Vehicle Storage Lot, 110 Holland Way, Exeter, NH 

Dredge and Fill Application for Minimum Impacts 

January, 2021 

Page 6 

 

 

Aerial Imagery  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



33,364

24,0001:

Aerial

Legend

Notes

Map Scale

© NH GRANIT, www.granit.unh.edu

Map Generated: 1/15/2021

State

County

City/Town



McFarland Ford Vehicle Storage Lot, 110 Holland Way, Exeter, NH 

Dredge and Fill Application for Minimum Impacts 

January, 2021 

Page 7 

Letter of Authorization 







McFarland Ford Vehicle Storage Lot, 110 Holland Way, Exeter, NH 

Dredge and Fill Application for Minimum Impacts 

January, 2021 

Page 8 

 

 

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN  





McFarland Ford Vehicle Storage Lot, 110 Holland Way, Exeter, NH 

Dredge and Fill Application for Minimum Impacts 

January, 2021 

Page 9 

 

SITE PLANS 





McFarland Ford Vehicle Storage Lot, 110 Holland Way, Exeter, NH 

Dredge and Fill Application for Minimum Impacts 

January, 2021 

Page 10 

 

WETLAND IMPACT PLAN 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





McFarland Ford Vehicle Storage Lot, 110 Holland Way, Exeter, NH 

Dredge and Fill Application for Minimum Impacts 

January, 2021 

Page 11 

 

PHOTOLOG OF IMPACT AREAS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Photo Log 

McFarland Ford Vehicle Storage 

Lot Taken: 10/29/20 

Photo #1 Looking at the culvert inlet that extends under Holland Way 

Photo #2 Looking to the south at Holland way from the proposed wetland crossing 



 
Photo #3 Looking at the existing vehicle storage area on lot 14-1 from the proposed wetland crossing 

 

 
Photo #4 Looking again at the existing vehicle storage area on lot 14-1 from the proposed wetland 

crossing 

 



 
Photo #5 Looking to the north at the prime wetland from the proposed wetland crossing 

 
Photo #6 Looking to the west at the upland area from the proposed wetland crossing  

 



McFarland Ford Vehicle Storage Lot, 110 Holland Way, Exeter, NH 

Dredge and Fill Application for Minimum Impacts 

January, 2021 

Page 12 

 

Appendix I 

New Hampshire Natural Heritage Bureau Inquiry 
 



 
The NH Natural Heritage database has been checked for records of rare species and exemplary natural
communities near the area mapped below. The species considered include those listed as Threatened or
Endangered by either the state of New Hampshire or the federal government. We currently have no recorded
occurrences for sensitive species near this project area.

 
A negative result (no record in our database) does not mean that a sensitive species is not present. Our data
can only tell you of known occurrences, based on information gathered by qualified biologists and reported to
our office. However, many areas have never been surveyed, or have only been surveyed for certain species.
An on-site survey would provide better information on what species and communities are indeed present.

 
This report is valid through 9/2/2021.

New Hampshire Natural Heritage Bureau

To: Luke Hurley
8 Continental Drive
Exeter, NH  03833

Date:  9/3/2020

From: NH Natural Heritage Bureau

Re: Review by NH Natural Heritage Bureau of request dated 9/3/2020

NHB File ID:  NHB20-2666 Applicant:  n/a

Location: Tax Map(s)/Lot(s):  Map 51 Lot 17
Exeter

Project Description: The applicant is proposing to construct an additional
parking lot along Holland Way for additional vehicle
storage for the McFarland Ford dealership

Department of Resources and Economic Development DRED/NHB
Division of Forests and Lands 172 Pembroke Road
(603) 271-2214     fax: 271-6488 Concord NH  03301



New Hampshire Natural Heritage Bureau

MAP OF PROJECT BOUNDARIES FOR NHB FILE ID:  NHB20-2666

Department of Resources and Economic Development DRED/NHB
Division of Forests and Lands 172 Pembroke Road
(603) 271-2214     fax: 271-6488 Concord NH  03301



McFarland Ford Vehicle Storage Lot, 110 Holland Way, Exeter, NH 

Dredge and Fill Application for Minimum Impacts 

January, 2021 

Page 13 

 

Appendix II 

New Hampshire Department of Historic Resources Inquiry 

 

 



 

New Hampshire Division of Historical Resources / State Historic Preservation Office 

May 2019 

 

Please mail the completed form and required material to:  

 

New Hampshire Division of Historical Resources 

State Historic Preservation Office 

Attention: Review & Compliance 

19 Pillsbury Street, Concord, NH 03301-3570 
 

 

Request for Project Review by the 

New Hampshire Division of Historical Resources 
 

  This is a new submittal  

  This is additional information relating to DHR Review & Compliance (R&C) #:       

 

This form is updated periodically. Please download the current form at www.nh.gov/nhdhr/review. Please refer to 

the Request for Project Review Instructions for direction on completing this form. Submit one copy of this project 

review form for each project for which review is requested. Include a self-addressed stamped envelope to expedite 

review response. Project submissions will not be accepted via facsimile or e-mail. This form is required. Review 

request form must be complete for review to begin. Incomplete forms will be sent back to the applicant without 

comment. Please be aware that this form may only initiate consultation. For some projects, additional 

information will be needed to complete the Section 106 review. All items and supporting documentation 

submitted with a review request, including photographs and publications, will be retained by the DHR as part of 

its review records. Items to be kept confidential should be clearly identified. For questions regarding the DHR 

review process and the DHR’s role in it, please visit our website at: www.nh.gov/nhdhr/review or contact the R&C 

Specialist at marika.labash@dncr.nh.gov or 603.271.3558. 

  

DHR Use Only  

 

R&C #               _______________ 

 

Log In Date      ____ / ____ / ____   

 

Response Date ____ / ____ / ____  

 

Sent Date         ____ / ____ / ____ 

GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION 

 

Project Title  McFarland Ford Vehicle Storage Lot 

 

Project Location 110 Holland Way 
      
City/Town  Exeter                           Tax Map 51       Lot # 14-1 & 17 
 

NH State Plane - Feet Geographic Coordinates:      Easting                Northing           

(See RPR Instructions and R&C FAQs for guidance.) 

 

Lead Federal Agency and Contact (if applicable)       

(Agency providing funds, licenses, or permits)  

                     Permit Type and Permit or Job Reference #       
 

State Agency and Contact (if applicable) NH DES 
 

                     Permit Type and Permit or Job Reference #  Dredge and Fill 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

 

Applicant Name McFarland Ford Sales, Inc. AttN: Chris Lane                           

 

Mailing Address 151 Portsmouth Ave               Phone Number 603 772 1144 

 

City Exeter        State NH       Zip 03833            Email clane@mcfarlandford.com 

CONTACT PERSON TO RECEIVE RESPONSE 

 

Name/Company Brenden Walden / Gove Environmental Services, Inc.                     

 

Mailing Address 8 Continental Dr, Bldg 2, Unit H                 Phone Number 6037780644 

 

City Exeter        State NH         Zip 03833            Email bwalden@gesinc.biz 

http://www.nh.gov/nhdhr/review
http://www.nh.gov/nhdhr/review
mailto:marika.labash@dncr.nh.gov
BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
42.988922

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
-70.927793



 

New Hampshire Division of Historical Resources / State Historic Preservation Office 

May 2019 

 

PROJECTS CANNOT BE PROCESSED WITHOUT THIS INFORMATION 

Project Boundaries and Description 
 

 Attach the Project Mapping using EMMIT or relevant portion of a 7.5’ USGS Map. (See RPR 

Instructions and R&C FAQs for guidance.) 

 Attach a detailed narrative description of the proposed project. 

 Attach a site plan. The site plan should include the project boundaries and areas of proposed excavation. 

 Attach photos of the project area (overview of project location and area adjacent to project location, and 

specific areas of proposed impacts and disturbances.) (Informative photo captions are requested.) 

 A DHR records search must be conducted to identify properties within or adjacent to the project area. 

 Provide records search results via EMMIT or in Table 1. (Blank table forms are available on the DHR 

website.) 

 EMMIT or in-house records search conducted on 1/18/2021. 
 

Architecture 

 

Are there any buildings, structures (bridges, walls, culverts, etc.) objects, districts or landscapes within the 

project area?    Yes  No  

If no, skip to Archaeology section. If yes, submit all of the following information:  

 

Approximate age(s):       

 

 Photographs of each resource or streetscape located within the project area, with captions, along with a 

mapped photo key. (Digital photographs are accepted. All photographs must be clear, crisp and focused.) 

 If the project involves rehabilitation, demolition, additions, or alterations to existing buildings or 

structures, provide additional photographs showing detailed project work locations. (i.e. Detail photo of 

windows if window replacement is proposed.) 

 

Archaeology 

 

Does the proposed undertaking involve ground-disturbing activity?    Yes  No  

 If yes, submit all of the following information: 

 

 Description of current and previous land use and disturbances. 

 Available information concerning known or suspected archaeological resources within the project area 

(such as cellar holes, wells, foundations, dams, etc.) 

 

Please note that for many projects an architectural and/or archaeological survey or other 

additional information may be needed to complete the Section 106 process. 

DHR Comment/Finding Recommendation   This Space for Division of Historical Resources Use Only 

 

 Insufficient information to initiate review.      Additional information is needed in order to complete review. 

 

 No Potential to cause Effects     No Historic Properties Affected     No Adverse Effect     Adverse Effect 
 

Comments:______________________________________________________________________________________________          

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

If plans change or resources are discovered in the course of this project, you must contact the Division of Historical 

Resources as required by federal law and regulation. 

 

Authorized Signature: _______________________________________________________  Date: _____________________ 
 



McFarland Ford Vehicle Storage Lot, 110 Holland Way, Exeter, NH 

Dredge and Fill Application for Minimum Impacts 

January, 2021 

Page 14 

 

Appendix III 

Tax Map, List of Abutters, Abutter Notification Letter, and Certified Mail Receipts 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
51 / 17

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
66 / 1-1

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
51 / 11

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
51 / 13

BrendenWalden
Typewritten Text
51 / 14-1

BrendenWalden
Polygon

BrendenWalden
Line

BrendenWalden
Text Box
Subject properties

BrendenWalden
Text Box
Abutter

BrendenWalden
Text Box
Abutter

BrendenWalden
Text Box
Abutter



Abutters List 

 

Subject Properties  

 

TAX MAP 51/LOT 14-1 – SUBJECT PROPERTY   

MCFARLAND REALTY TR 

HENRY O MCFARLAND TRUSTEE ETAL 

151 PORTSMOUTH AVE 

EXETER, NH 03833 

 

TAX MAP 51/LOT 17 – SUBJECT PROPERTY 

OSRAM SYLVANIA INC 

ATTN. TAX DEPT 

200 BALLARDVALE ST 

WILMINGTON, MA 01887 

 

 

Abutters 

 

51 / 11 

UNITIL ENERGY SYSTEMS, INC. 

6 LIBERTY LANE 

HAMPTON, NH 03842 

 

51 / 13  

MCFARLAND REALTY TR 

HENRY O MCFARLAND TRUSTEE ETAL 

151 PORTSMOUTH AVE 

EXETER, NH 03833 

 

66 / 1-1 

PALMER & SICARD INC. 

140 EPPING RD 

EXETER, NH 03833 

 



McFarland Ford Vehicle Storage Lot, 110 Holland Way, Exeter, NH 

Dredge and Fill Application for Minimum Impacts 

January, 2021 

Page 15 

 

 
January 18, 2021 

 

«Name» 

«Street» 

«TownStateZip» 

 

Re: Proposed Vehicle Storage Lot 

Subject: NH Department of Environmental Services Wetlands Bureau 

Minimum Impact Dredge & Fill Application 

 

Dear Abutter: 

 

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that McFarland Ford Sales, Inc. of Exeter, NH is 

applying to the NH Department of Environmental Services Wetlands Bureau, which requires this 

notice for a dredge and fill permit to impact areas under its jurisdiction.  The applicant is 

proposing a project that will have 1,300 SF of direct wetland impact. The wetland impact 

associated with the proposed project is necessary for the applicant to gain access to the buildable 

upland area. The project is proposed on Tax map 51 Lot 14-1 & 17 on 110 Holland Way, Exeter, 

NH., 

  

A copy of the application, including plans, will be made available for your review at the town 

offices and at the NH Department of Environmental Services Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive 

in Concord.  

 

If you have any questions that we might be able to answer, please do not hesitate to contact our 

office. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Brenden Walden 

GES, Inc.  

 

 



 

 
 

  

 

 
February 1, 2021 

 
Exeter Planning Board 
Attn. Langdon Plumer, Chair 
10 Front Street 
Exeter, NH 03833 

 
RE: Conditional Use Application 
 110 Holland Way, Exeter, NH 
 Tax Map 51, Lots 14-1 & 17 

JBE Project No. 19198 
 

Dear Mr. Plumer 
 
On behalf of our client, McFarland Ford Sales, Inc., we respectfully submit a Conditional Use 
Application for the Planning Board. The intent of this application is to propose the construction of a 
vehicle storage lot located at 110 Holland Way, Tax Map 51, Lots 14-1 & 17. 

 
Fifteen (15) copies of the following are included with this Conditional Use Application: 
 

1. Completed Conditional Use Application. 
2. Article 9.1.6.B Response Letter. 
3. Fee Check. 

 
If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact our office. Thank 
you very much for your time. 
   
Very truly yours, 
JONES & BEACH ENGINEERS, INC. 

 
   Erik Poulin, P.E. 
 

Erik Poulin, P.E. 
Project Manager 

 
 

cc: Chris Lane, McFarland Ford Sales, Inc. (application & plans via email) 



Town of Exeter 

Planning Board Application 
for 

Conditional Use Permit: 

Wetlands Conservation Overlay 
District 

March 2020 

Revised 03/2020-CUP 



Town of Exeter Planning Board Application 

Conditional Use Permit: Wetland Conservation Overlay District 
In accordance with Zoning Ordinance Article: 9.1

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS:  (Note: See Application Deadlines and Submission Requirements for Conservation Commission Requirements )

1. Fifteen (15) copies of the Application
2. Fifteen (15) 11”x17” and three (3) full sized copies of the plan which must include:

Existing Conditions
a. Property Boundaries
b. Edge of Wetland and associated Buffer (Wetlands Conservation Overlay District – WCOD)

--Prime wetland: 100’  
--Vernal Pool (>200 SF): 75’ 
--Exemplary Wetland: 50’ 

--Very Poorly Drained: 50’ 
--Poorly Drained: 40’  
--Inland Stream: 25’ 

c. Structures, roads/access ways, parking, drainage systems, utilities, wells and wastewater disposal
systems and other site improvements

Proposed Conditions 
a. Edge of Wetlands and Wetland Buffers and distances to the following:

i. Edge of Disturbance
ii. Structures, roads/access ways, parking, drainage systems, utilities, wells and wastewater

disposal systems and other site improvements
b. Name and phone number of all individuals whose professional seal appears on the plan

3. If applicant and/or agent is not the owner, a letter of authorization must accompany this application
4. Supporting documents i.e. Letters from the Department of Environmental Services, Standard Dredge and

Fill Application and Photos of the property
5. A Town of Exeter Assessors list of names and mailing addresses of all abutters

Required Fees: 
  Planning Board Fee: $50.00   Abutter Fee: $10.00      Recording Fee (if applicable): $25.00 

The Planning Office must receive the completed application, plans and fees on the day indicated on the 
Planning Board Schedule of Deadlines and Public Hearings.   

APPLICANT Name: 
Address: 
Email Address: 
Phone: 

PROPOSAL Address: 
Tax Map #________________   Lot#____________ Zoning District: _______________ 
Owner of Record: 

Person/Business 
performing work 
outlined in proposal 

Name: 
Address: 
Phone: 

Professional that 
delineated wetlands 

Name: 
Address: 
Phone: 

Revised 03/2020-CUP 

McFarland Realty Tr., Henry O. McFarland Trustee Etal

151 Portsmouth Avenue, Exeter, NH 03833

clane@mcfarlandford.com

603-772-1144

110 Holland Way, Exeter, NH

51 14-1 & 17 C-2 Highway Commercial

Osram Sylvania, Inc. & McFarland Realty Tr.

Jones & Beach Engineers, Inc., Erik Poulin, P.E.

PO Box 219, Stratham, NH 03885

603-772-4746

Gove Environmental Services, James Gove

8 Continental Drive, Unit H, Exeter, NH 03833

603-778-0644



List any variances/special exceptions granted by Zoning Board of Adjustment including dates: 

Describe how the proposal meets conditions in Article 9.1.6.B of the Zoning Ordinance (attached for reference): 

Town of Exeter 
Planning Board Application 

Conditional Use Permit: Wetland Conservation Overlay District 

Detailed Proposal including intent, project description, and use of property: (Use additional sheet as needed) 

Wetland Conservation Overlay District Impact (in square footage): 
Temporary Impact Wetland: (SQ FT.) 

   Prime Wetlands   ___________ 

   Exemplary Wetlands        ___________ 

   Vernal Pools (>200SF)   ___________ 

   VPD          ___________ 

   PD        ___________ 

  Inland Stream    ___________ 

Buffer: (SQ FT.)

  Prime Wetlands  

 Exemplary Wetlands      ___________ 

 Vernal Pools (>200SF)   ___________ 

 VPD          ___________ 

  PD        ___________ 

  Inland Stream    ___________

Permanent Impact Wetland: 
   Prime Wetlands   ___________ 

   Exemplary Wetlands        ___________ 

   Vernal Pools (>200SF)   ___________ 

   VPD          ___________ 

   PD        ___________ 

  Inland Stream    ___________ 

Buffer: 
  Prime Wetlands   ___________ 

 Exemplary Wetlands      ___________ 

 Vernal Pools (>200SF)   ___________ 

 VPD          ___________ 

  PD        ___________ 

  Inland Stream   ___________

Revised 03/2020-CUP 

The intent of this application is to propose the construction of a vehicle storage lot
located at 110 Holland Way, Tax Map 51, Lots 14-1 & 17.

N/A

 ______
_ 

X 1300

See attached letter for detailed answers.

20068X



Please attach additional sheets if needed 

ABUTTERS:  PLEASE LIST ALL PERSONS WHOSE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN NEW HAMPSHIRE AND ADJOINS OR IS 
DIRECTLY ACROSS THE STREET OR STREAM FROM THE LAND UNDER CONSIDERATION BY THE BOARD.    
THIS LIST SHALL BE COMPILED FROM THE EXETER TAX ASSESSOR’S RECORDS. 

TAXMAP________________________________ 
NAME___________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS________________________________ 
_________________________________________  

TAXMAP_________________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

Revised 03/2020-CUP 

TAX MAP                               
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
________________________________________

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
________________________________________

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
________________________________________

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
________________________________________

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
________________________________________

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
________________________________________

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
________________________________________

TAX MAP ________________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
________________________________________



9.1.6. B: Conditions:   Prior to issuance of a conditional use permit, the Planning Board shall conclude 
and make a part of the record, compliance with the following criteria: 

1. That the proposed use is permitted in the underlying zoning district;
2. No alternative design which does not impact a wetland or wetland buffer or which has less

detrimental impact on the wetland or wetland buffer is feasible;
3. A wetland scientist has provided an impact evaluation that includes the “functions and

values” of the wetland(s), an assessment of the potential project-related impacts and
concluded to the extent feasible, the proposed impact is not detrimental to the value and
function of the wetland(s) or the greater hydrologic system.

4. That the design, construction and maintenance of the proposed use will, to the extent
feasible, minimize detrimental impact on the wetland or wetland buffer;

5. That the proposed use will not create a hazard to individual or public health, safety and
welfare due to the loss of wetland, the contamination of groundwater, or other reasons;

6. The applicant may propose an increase in wetland buffers elsewhere on the site that
surround a wetland of equal or greater size, and of equal or greater functional value than
the impacted wetland

7. In cases where the proposed use is temporary or where construction activity disturbs areas
adjacent to the immediate use, the applicant has included a restoration proposal
revegetating any disturbed area within the buffer with the goal to restore the site as nearly
as possible to its original grade and condition following construction.

8. That all required permits shall be obtained from the New Hampshire Department of
Environmental Services Water Supply and Pollution Control Division under NH RSA §485-A:
17, the New Hampshire Wetlands Board under  NH RSA §483-A, and the United States Army
Corps of Engineers under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act.;

Revised 03/2020-CUP 



 

 
 

  

 

 
February 01, 2021 

 
Exeter Planning Board 
Attn. Langdon Plumer, Chair 
10 Front Street 
Exeter, NH 03833 

 
RE: Condition Use Application 
 110 Holland Way, Exeter, NH 
 Tax Map 51, Lots 14-1 & 17 

JBE Project No. 19198 
 

Dear Mr. Plumer 
 
On behalf of our client, McFarland Ford Sales, Inc., we respectfully submit our responses to Section 
9.1.6.B of the Town of Exeter Zoning Ordinance as part of our Conditional Use Application.  
 

1. The underlying zone is the C2- Highway Commercial. The primary use for the property 
is a storage vehicle lot, which is an allowed use. 
 

2. Following coordination with the Exeter Conservation Commission the storage lot design 
has been reduced to best extent practical to minimize impacts to wetlands and buffers. 
 

3. Gove Environmental Services, Inc. has submitted a wetland permit application to be 
heard by the Exeter Conservation Commission. 
 

4. The project proposes to use porous pavement, treatment swales, and natural perimeter 
erosion control measures to ensure impacts to the wetland and buffer a minimized to the 
best extent practical. 
 

5. Wetland buffer will be primarily to porous pavement which will filter and infiltrate direct 
rainfall. The wetland crossing is proposed at the wetlands narrowest point.   
 

6. A deed restriction of 18.7 acres is proposed for the remainder of the property to ensure no 
further impacts will occur on site following the completion of the project. 
 

7. All permanent impacts are to be porous pavement or associated side slopes to the storage 
lot. 
 

8. A wetland permit application has been submitted to the Exeter Conservation 
Commission. Following that review the application will be submitted to the State of New 
Hampshire. 



2 
 

 

   
 W:\19198 EXETER - 110 HOLLAND WAY - MCFARLAND FORD\WORD FILES\CUP Application\9.1.6.B Responses.docx 
                                 

 
If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact our office. Thank 
you very much for your time. 
   
Very truly yours, 
JONES & BEACH ENGINEERS, INC. 

 
  Erik Poulin, P.E. 
 

Erik Poulin, P.E. 
Project Manager 

 
 

cc: Chris Lane, McFarland Ford Sales, Inc. (application & plans via email) 



















































































��������	
�������
��������������������������������������������������� !��������"�#$%%&'$�!����������!��()&*+$,-.+*/0&#1'2&-34#5 .067�8$9�:7�;<;"�&=�""><?�@A.4>�BC+%=$*�A6CD0E�(/#6CD0E1$F$=$C*0-'4G57�HB4II7�@*JC$KH�(@*JC$K-.-B4II1J$%-*0-'4G5L3>�A&==�M$C69$�(#9$C69$1$F$=$C*0-'4G57�A+/$�A$=3&,I�(##$=3&,I16*J$CK44J$*'+*$$C%-34#57�N&#$%�O#$CE�(N&#$%-O#$CE1'2&-34#5BC+%=$*�&*J�@*JC$K7�OPPQ�D,&*%�=4�D$CI4C#�=K4�K$$/%�4I�$FD,4C&=4CE�=$%=�K$,,�JC+,,+*'�+*�OF$=$C�J6C+*'�=0$�K$$/%�4I�8$9C6&CE�"R=0�&*J�;;*J-��.0$�JC+,,+*'�DC4'C&#�K+,,�9$'+*�4II�L46C=�S=C$$=�4*�94=0�=0$�T0+=$�U&C3$,�VU&C3$,�"<:W?X&*J�=0$�Y+G$C9$*J�L+C3,$�U&C3$,-��@33$%%�=4�94=0�4I�=0$%$�D&C3$,%�C$Z6+C$%�=0$�=C&3/W#46*=$J�JC+,,+*'�C+'�=4�3C4%%�=0$�U$CCE�UC4D$C=E�VU&C3$,�"<:W:X-��S+*3$�46C�#$$=+*'�K+=0�=0$�OF$=$C�L4*%$CG&=+4*L4##+%%+4*7�K$�0&G$�#&DD$J�=0$�K$=,&*J%�+*�=0$�&C$&%�4I�=0$�$FD,4C&=4CE�=$%=�K$,,%7�%630�=0&=�K$�3&*�,&C'$,E�&G4+J�=0$#�J6C+*'�+*'C$%%[$'C$%%�=4[IC4#�=0$�=&C'$=%-��.0$C$�&C$�=K4�%#&,,�&C$&%�K0$C$�=0$�C+'K+,,�3C4%%�+J$*=+I+$J�K$=,&*J%-��\*�N&*6&CE�;;7�;<;<�K$�%69#+==$J�&*�OFD,4C&=4CE�.$%=�M4C+*'%�]4=+I+3&=+4*�=4�=0$�]̂ )OS�T$=,&*J%�M6C$&6�&*J�=0$�OF$=$C�L4*%$CG&=+4*�L4##+%%+4*-��.0$�&==&30$J�I+'6C$3&#$�IC4#�=0&=�]4=+I+3&=+4*-��T$�$FD$3=�=0&=�=0$�%*4K�34G$C�&*J�&*=+3+D&=$J�34,J�=$#D$C&=6C$%�K+,,�&,,4K�#+*+#&,�J+%C6D=+4*�4I�=0$�%4+,�+*�=04%$�&C$&%-�Q�&*=+3+D&=$�=0&=�=0$�JC+,,+*'�4I�=0$�=0C$$�$FD,4C&=4CE�=$%=�K$,,%�4*�=0$�T0+=$�&*J�Y+G$C9$*J�U&C3$,%�=4�9$�34#D,$=$J�+*�=K4�=4�=0C$$�J&E%-��.0$�JC+,,+*'�$Z6+D#$*=�K+,,�9$�%=&'$J�4*�=0$�D6,,W4II�4*�=0$�K$%=�%+J$�4IL46C=�S=C$$=�_6%=�*4C=0�4I�=0$�3C4%%+*'�4I�=0$�OF$=$C�Y+G$C�&*J�K+,,�9,43/�&*E�4=0$C�G$0+3,$%�IC4#�D&C/+*'�=0$C$�J6C+*'�=0$�JC+,,+*'�4D$C&=+4*-��OF$=$C�U69,+3�T4C/%�K+,,�3,$&C�&*E�%*4K�=0&=�#+'0=�9$�DC$%$*=-��.0$JC+,,+*'�$Z6+D#$*=�K+,,�9$�&9,$�=4�$*=$C�=0$�%+=$�K+=046=�34#+*'�+*=4�34*=&3=�K+=0�&*E�/*4K*�+*G&%+G$�%D$3+$%-�T$�&*=+3+D&=$�=0&=�D$4D,$�#&E�K&*=�=4�G+%+=�=0$�%+=$�J6C+*'�=0$�JC+,,+*'�4D$C&=+4*-��T$�K+,,�&%/�=0&=�G+%+=4C%�%=&E�9&3/�IC4#�=0$�JC+,,+*'�C+'�+=%$,I�I4C�%&I$=E�C$&%4*%7�96=�=0$�'$4,4'+%=�4*�%+=$�K+,,�9$�0&DDE�=4�&JJC$%%&*E�Z6$%=+4*%�+I�=+#$�&,,4K%-��L6CC$*=,E7�=0$�$*=C&*3$�=4�=0$�U$CCE�UC4D$C=E�4II�L46C=�S=C$$=�+%�9,43/$J�K+=0�&�30&+*�&*J�D&J,43/-��U,$&%$�&JG+%$�4*�=0$�9$%=�K&E�=4�0&G$�=0$�,43/�C$#4G$J-��T$�K46,J�9$�0&DDE�=4�04,J�=0$�/$E[34#9+*&=+4*�4CD$C0&D%�=0$�OLL�3&*�6*,43/�=0$�'&=$�&*J�,$&G$�+=�6*,43/$J�I4C�=0$�J6C&=+4*�4I�=0$�JC+,,+*'�4D$C&=+4*-��@,=$C*&=+G$,E7�K$�3&*�DC4G+J$�&�=$#D4C&CE�,43/�=0&=�K$�3&*�J&+%EW30&+*�4*=4�=0$�$F+%=+*'�,43/-�U,$&%$�,$=�#$�/*4K�+I�E46�0&G$�&*E�34*3$C*%[Z6$%=+4*%-�.0&*/%-�)&*���̀abcde�fg�hcbijakldbcmn�ombpqerabr�s�tuvnmwdmemwcpr�xyz{|�}�~�{{z���~{�������z{����z��������������������������~��R��A&+*�S=C$$=�����������������z{z����������� ���¡��¢��£ �¤£¥¥ ������¦¡�����£¢ �£���������)&*+$,-.+*/0&#1'2&-34#����£�§�£¦�y�������£z���£¦�y��̈��~���©��ªz����«�¬®̄°®�±²³®́�µqn�m¶·d�cp�·qnndbreu�̧mnicbw�ndkmrdeug��¹�·ab�ºd�nda·jdv�ar�»¼½g¾¿½g»»ÀÁg��
�ÂÃÄÅÆÇÈÉÊ�ËÌ�ÍÊÎÈÏÐÑ��ÒÈÐÆÊ�ÓÔÕÖÑ�×ØÙÚ�ÛÜÛÝÞßàáÙÝ�âÛÚÚãäÛ�ÙÚ�ÙáÞÛáåÛå�Þà�æÛ�çÙÛèÛå�àáÜé�æé�ÞØÛ�ÙáåÙçÙåêãÜ�àß�ÛáÞÙÞé�Þà�èØÙÝØ�ÙÞ�ÙÚ�ãååßÛÚÚÛå�ãáå�âãé�ÝàáÞãÙá�ëßÙçÙÜÛäÛå�ãáåìàß�ÝàáíÙåÛáÞÙãÜ�ÙáíàßâãÞÙàá�ÙáÞÛáåÛå�íàß�ÞØÛ�ÛîÝÜêÚÙçÛ�êÚÛ�àí�ÞØÛ�ãååßÛÚÚÛÛïÚðñ�òí�éàê�ãßÛ�áàÞ�ÞØÛ�ÙáÞÛáåÛå�ßÛÝÙëÙÛáÞó�ëÜÛãÚÛ�æÛ�ãèãßÛ�ÞØãÞ�ãáé�åÙÚÝÜàÚêßÛó�ëßÙáÞÙáäó�ÝàëéÙáäó�åÙÚÞßÙæêÞÙàá�àß�êÚÛ�àí�ÞØÙÚ�ÙáíàßâãÞÙàá�ÙÚ�ëßàØÙæÙÞÛåñ�òí�éàê�ØãçÛ�ßÛÝÛÙçÛå�ÞØÙÚ�âÛÚÚãäÛ�Ùá�Ûßßàßó�ëÜÛãÚÛ�áàÞÙíé�ÞØÛ�ÚÛáåÛß�ÙââÛåÙãÞÛÜé�ãáå�åÛÚÞßàé�ÞØÙÚ�âÛÚÚãäÛ�ãáå�ÙÞÚ�ãÞÞãÝØâÛáÞÚ�íßàâ�éàêß�ÚéÚÞÛâñôõö�÷øùõö���õø���õ�����	��
õ�ø�÷öõø�
ø�����ø����ø��÷����
ö�÷�
����
��
��÷�÷��õ�ö��
��÷�
������������������������� �����!�"!������#!�":$�B



&< &<

&<

McDonnel Parcel
104-77

(Conservation)

White Parcel
103-1

(Conservation)

111-5

White Parcel
104-3

(Conservation)

Riverbend Circle Parcel
104-23

(Conservation)

Perry Property
104-4

(Conservation)

Li
nd

en
 S

tr
ee

t

Co
ur

t S
tr

ee
t

Exeter River

Invasive Species border the parking area
(honeysuckle and buckthorn), but drilling equipment

will not travel in contact with them.

Exploratory Test Wells, Parcels,
Invasive Species, Selected Wetlands,

and Proposed Drilling Equipment Acess
Groundwater Development Zone SG-4

Exeter, New Hampshire

J:\3
3.0

08
31

00
 to

 33
.00

83
19

9\3
3.0

08
31

30
.00

 EX
T\W

ork
\Ph

ase
 3\

Wo
rki

ng
\G

IS\
Exe

ter
 SG

4 N
oti

fica
tio

n.m
xd 

 La
st s

ave
d: 1

/20
/20

21
 10

:12
:24

 AM
 by

 Da
nie

l.Ti
nk

ha
m

0 50 10025
Meters

0 200 400100
Feet

1 inch = 200 feet³
Emery & Garrett 
Groundwater Investigations, A Division of GZA

Legend
&< Exploratory Test Well Target

Proposed Access for Drilling
Equipment
Wetlands Demarcated along Access
Route

Prime Wetlands

Permission Granted by Land

Conservation Parcels

Town of Exeter Parcels

FIGURE 2

FIGURE 2

1:2,400Scale is 

³

Only those wetlands in close proximity to the proposed 
access route were demarcated on this figure.  No attempt
was made to map all the wetlands on the parcels.



��������	
�������
��������������������������������������������������� ���!�"������!���������#� �$�%���������&�'())*+(,�$��#��-���./0/12324/56789()2:;2+<=> ?;@A�B(C�DA�EFE&�*G�&EH&I�J3?<H�K*:L(M�?L:N;*'�.K*:L(M2?L:N;*'8+O*2P<'>QPH�?R*PS�?*RR�.?R*PS2?*RR8+O*2P<'>A�TRL)G(:�3@RU;S�.N'@RU;S8(V(G(R:;2+<=>WXXY�Z[\]̂_XX_̀�aZ_̀�bcZ_d�eXf�[X̂�\c]�]gZhi�Z_Y�̂]gh_Y]̂j��klm]�̂]mh]n]Y�\c]�YXofg]_\�Z\\Zoc]Y�\X�eXf̂�]gZhi�X[�pZ_fẐe�qq̀�qrqsj��tXiiXnh_u�Xf̂�̂]mh]n�X[�\c]�v̂Xw]o\̀�xyaz{�[h_Y|�\c]�v̂Xw]o\�h|�oX_|h|\]_\�nh\c�z_m}~\��r�jrq�h���\c]̂][X̂]̀�Zn]\iZ_Y|�v]̂gh\�h|�_X\�̂]�fĥ]Y�Z|�iX_u�Z|�\c]�oX_Yh\hX_|�v̂]|ôh�]Y��e�z_m}~\��r�jrq�h��Ẑ]�gZh_\Zh_]Yj��i]Z|]�[]]i�[̂]]�\X�oX_\Zo\�g]�Yĥ]o\ie�nh\c�Z_e�[f̂\c]̂��f]|\hX_|j��]|\̀�z�]_�������������������������������������������������/C(:�32�4(�L)A�5(GM*:9)�6:)U(PG<RA�5(GM*:9)�0@R(*@A�4*:9��()<@RP()�3*:*+('(:GA�5*G(R�KL=L)L<:A�1��K(U*RG'(:G�<��/:=LR<:'(:G*M�7(R=LP()A�EEE�6:G(R:*GL<:*M�KRL=(A�7@LG(�&��A�J<RG)'<@G;A�1��FI�F&J;<:(H���FI������&�&�/'*LMH�(C(:2M(�L)89()2:;2+<=����������������"������
��!���-�"�#�������������������������!�����
���
�� %����,�	�"
������������!�"������
����������K*:L(M�?L:N;*'�.K*:L(M2?L:N;*'8+O*2P<'>��������?;@R)9*SA�B(CR@*RS�DA�EFE&�&&HE&��3�����4(�L)A�/C(:�./0/12324/56789()2:;2+<=>��"��?R*PS�?*RR�.?R*PS2?*RR8+O*2P<'>��TRL)G(:�3@RU;S�.N'@RU;S8(V(G(R:;2+<=>��
-��"���/VUM<R*G<RS�?()G�5(MM�KRLMML:+�1<GL�LP*GL<:��<R�/V(G(RA�1(���*'U);LR(������ �,��K<�:<G�<U(:�*GG*P;'(:G)�<R�PMLPN�<:�ML:N)�@:M())�S<@�R(P<+:LO(�*:9�GR@)G�G;(�)(:9(R2/C(:A�6�*'�G;(�JR< (PG�3*:*+(R��<R�G;(�UR<U<)(9�(VUM<R*G<RS�G()G��(MM�9RLMML:+�UR<+R*'�L:�/V(G(RA�1(���*'U);LR(A��<R��;LP;�6�)(:G�S<@�1<GL�LP*GL<:�<:�¡*:@*RS�EE:92�5(�;*=(�P<:�LR'(9�UM*:)��LG;�G;(�9RLMML:+�P<'U*:S�G<�'<CLMLO(�<:�B(CR@*RS�&�G;�*:9�P<:GL:@(�9RLMML:+��<R�G;(��<MM<�L:+�G�<��((N)2�JM(*)(�P<:G*PG�'(�L��S<@�;*=(�*:S�¢@()GL<:)�<R�P<:P(R:)2�?;*:N)2�K*:���£¤¥¦§̈�©ª�«¦¥¬¤®§̄¥¦°±�²°¥³́ µ̈¤¥µ�¶�·̧¹±°º§°̈°º¦³µ�»¼½¾¿�À�ÁÂ¾¾½ÃÃ�Á¾ÄÅÆÇÈÂÃ½¾�ÉÆÊ½ËÃÌÍÂÃÌÄÆËÎ�Â�ÏÌÊÌËÌÄÆ�ÄÐ�ÁÑÒ���3*L:�7GR((GÎ�ÓÔ�ÕÄÖ�×ØÙÚ�Û�Ü½¾½ÇÌÃÝÎ�Þß�àáâØáÄã��äàáåâÙæåççâØ��Û��èã��ÙàáåäâáåÙÙÚØ��Û��K*:L(M2?L:N;*'8+O*2P<'�ÈÈÈåÍéÂåèÄ¼��Û�ÈÈÈå½ÍÍÌåèÄ¼��ê��ÁÑÒ�ëÌÆì½ÇÉÆ�í�îïðñòð�óôõðö�÷́ ±�°øù§�¦³�ù́±±§¥µ̧̈�ú°±¬¦¥º�±§®°µ§̧̈ª��û�ù¤¥��§�±§¤ù§¹�¤µ����ª���ª����ª��



��������	
����
�����������
������������������ !���"���#$������!��!%�%�� �&��'��(�%� !�)�&)������!%�'�%*#�� ���!���)�� �(�����������#%%�����%�#!%�"#)�+,-./0-�1203045657�/-78,2�+,-9075-.0/4�0-9,2:/.0,-�0-.5-757�9,2�.;5�5<+4=>035�=>5�,9�.;5�/7725>>55?>@A�B9�C,=�/25�-,.�.;5�0-.5-757�25+0105-.D�145/>5�E5�/F/25�.;/.�/-C�70>+4,>=25D�120-.0-6D�+,1C0-6D�70>.20E=.0,-�,2�=>5�,9�.;0>�0-9,2:/.0,-�0>�12,;0E0.57A�B9�C,=�;/35�25+50357�.;0>�:5>>/65�0-�522,2D�145/>5�-,.09C�.;5�>5-752�0::570/.54C�/-7�75>.2,C�.;0>�:5>>/65�/-7�0.>�/../+;:5-.>�92,:�C,=2�>C>.5:AGHI�JKLHIMNOHK�NPHQR�STU�SVHWKXJIHKMVKRNYZ�[K\]�NK̂�JR_�_VIXJ\V_Z�̀YVN_V�XJ_JR�HQI�aVP_JRV�NR�(((b$c#b� "]



1 
 

Exeter Conservation Commission 
January 12, 2021 
Virtual Meeting 
Draft Minutes 

 
Call to Order 

 
1.  Introduction of Members Present (by Roll Call)  
 
Present at tonight’s meeting were by roll call, Chair Andrew Koff, Vice-Chair Trevor Mattera, Sally Ward, 
Clerk, Dave Short, Treasurer, Bill Campbell, Carlos Guindon (@7:26 PM), Alyson Eberhardt, Ginny Raub, 
(Alternate), Donald Clement, (Alternate), Nick Campion (Alternate), Conor Madison (Alternate) and 
Kristen Murphy, Natural Resource Planner. 
 
Members present indicated there was no one else present in the room with them during this meeting. 
 
Absent:  Kristen Osterwood (Alternate) and Julie Gilman Select Board Liaison 
 
Mr. Koff read the meeting preamble indicated that an emergency exists and the provisions of RSA 91-
A:2 III (b) are being invoked.  As federal, state and local officials have determined gatherings of ten or 
more people pose a substantial risk to the community and the meeting imperative to the continued 
operation of Town and government and services which are vital to public, health, safety and confidence.  
This meeting will be conducted without a quorum physically present in the same location and welcome 
members of the public accessing the meeting remotely. 
 
2.  Public Comment (7:00 PM) 
 
None. 
 
Mr. Koff called the meeting to order at 7 PM and activated Alternate Ginny Raub for Carlos Guindon. 
 
Mr. Koff welcomed new alternate member, Conor Madison.  Mr. Madison introduced himself.  He works 
at GZA and is involved in permitting large construction projects.  He attended graduate school with Mr. 
Mattera. 
 
Action Items 
 
1.  Raynes Farm Winter Solstice Contest Drawing 
 
Ms. Murphy reported the DIY Winter Solstice event at Raynes Farm was accompanied by a scavenger 
hunt and photo contest.  16 people submitted photographs for the contest which can be seen on the 
Exeter NH Conservation Facebook Page.  Two winners were drawn at random by Ms. Murphy for the 
prize of a coco/coffee gift card.  The winners were:  Kate Seaver and Meredith Goss. 



2 
 

The Commission voted to reimburse for the expenditure of the two ($20) gift cards. 
 
Mr. Campbell moved to expend $40 for the two ($20) gift cards from the Community Service Account.  
Ms. Raub seconded the motion.  A roll call vote was taken Koff – aye, Mattera – aye, Ward – aye, Short – 
aye, Campbell – aye, Eberhardt – aye and Raub – aye.  The motion passed 7-0-0. 
 
2.  Prime Wetland Waiver Request for a Forestry Statutory Permit by Notification for Russel Hodge (Tax 
Map 107/8) (Frank Varney, Logger, Crystal Eastman) 

Mr. Koff indicated the application had been withdrawn.  Ms. Murphy read the withdrawal letter from 
Crystal Eastman out loud.  The applicants are working with the Hampton Falls Conservation Commission 
as well and determined there is no need to take wood out of the prime wetland area in Exeter. 

3.  Annual Goal Discussion 

Ms. Murphy indicated information in the member packets including 2020 goals.  First for discussion are 
the Property Management, Trails and Outreach goals for 2021.  Regulatory goals could also be discussed 
and might include proposed zoning amendments. 

Mr. Clement noted 2021 will be affected by COVID into the Fall and any events should take social 
distancing into consideration.  Mr. Koff agreed. 

Property Management Goals 2021 

Raynes Farm 

Ms. Murphy noted focus on the L-Chip grant for Raynes Farm.  An RFP would go out for an updated list 
of repair needs and cost estimates with a January 29th deadline.  If the grant is received, then the 
Warrant Article would follow. 

Ms. Ward noted a game camera was approved for Raynes Farm to document visitors and wildlife but 
has not been installed yet.  Ms. Murphy recommended finding a way to setup a share app.  Mr. Campion 
recommended a game camera bingo.  Ms. Eberhardt recommended categories, such as things with 
feathers, four-legged animals, something with fur. 

Ms. Eberhardt recommended hosting a BioBlitz with a focus on one property identifies natural 
resources, bird lists, etc with the assistance of graduate students and academic experts and volunteered 
to set that up. 

Mr. Guindon recommended the I-Naturalist app to record and identify sightings including plant species.  
Users can become identifiers.   Mr. Campion recommended the Picture This app for use as an identifier. 

Henderson Swasey 

Mr. Murphy noted Mr. Guindon will continue invasives removal at Henderson Swasey. 

Mowing 

Ms. Murphy noted Mr. O’Hearn experienced equipment issues and funds were encumbered to finish 
2020 mowing work. 



3 
 

Bloody Bank 

Ms. Murphy noted game cameras under Route 27 and Route 101 have documented use of the wildlife 
corridor and proposes working with DOT to ensure that use continues.  Ms. Stone from the Cooperative 
Extension is in support of the wildlife corridor and writing an article to get ideas from other 
communities. 

Pollinator Pathways 

Ms. Murphy noted she did not know what Pollinator Pathways would look like in 2021 with COVID and 
social distancing. 

Trails – Goals 2021 

Mr. Short thanked Exeter Lumber for the big donation of lumber and a convex mirror which will be 
mounted at the rail bridge by the trestle lot.  Approval was obtained from Pan Am.  They are working on 
signage marking the bridge repair. 

Mr. Campbell noted the trail committee is working with Tobey and crew at Fort Rock Riders who list trail 
conditions for biking on their webpage and help with repairs.  A trail was identified encroaching on 
Dunkin Donuts on Epping Road and the person who did it was contacted.  Another person was 
contacted after putting in a trail near Deer Trees and that was closed. 

Ms. Murphy noted there was not a lot of submissions for the trail challenge to locate unusual places.  
The passport program needs to have the posts put back and possibly a new design for the rubbing 
markers.  Ms. Eberhardt and Mr. Mattera volunteered to help with that.  Ms. Murphy noted in Kingston 
they partnered with the local ice cream establishment. 

Mr. Campbell asked about an ADA trail or viewing platform and some locations were discussed.  Ms. 
Ward noted Raynes Farm could be accessed with minimal excavation.  Ms. Murphy noted a marsh area 
where a viewing platform would showcase a lot of wildlife without being difficult to get to.  Mr. Short 
recommended the circle at the industrial park where public works parks their backhoe.  Ms. Ward 
recommended highlighting areas of accessibility on the website.  Ms. Raub recommended the viewing 
platform would be an excellent Eagle Scout project. 

Allen Street 

Mr. Campbell indicated he and Mr. Guindon would continue work on extending the Allen Street trail in 
the spring. 

Outreach Events 

Ms. Murphy recommended working with Parks & Recreation on hikes for February vacation similar to 
the after-school hikes last fall.  Mr. Campion volunteered to continue to assist with that. 

The Commission agreed it would sponsor an Alewife Festival in 2022 and collaborate with other 
Committees, DES and Fish & Game.  A short virtual presentation with Mr. Glowacky’s underwater 
Alewife video could be presented this year.  Mr. Mattera recommended a 5k Alewife Run. 



4 
 

Ms. Ward noted the Tree Committee will be planting trees in the spring at Park Street Common and 
were reapproved as a Tree City designee.  Ms. Murphy noted they are looking for interns to help with 
inventory.  As one example Ms. Murphy shared that Dover did an adopt a street identification process. 

Ms. Murphy recommended coastal awareness with sea level rise and a once-a-month signs of spring 
posting such as vernal pool activity one month. 

Ms. Murphy will post the goals to the shared drive and members can contribute other goal setting ideas 
for 2021. 

4.  Committee Reports 

 a.  Property Management 
 
 b.  Trails 

 
Ms. Murphy reported a property owner with an easement, Mark Dolloff reported a new trail 
was put in to connect Little River trail network to the adjacent development without approval.  
The development has a homeowner’s association which owns surrounding land.  Mr. Dolloff is 
not interested in expanding the network and biking is not permitted.  The easement is for value 
of wildlife conservation.  Mr. Koff pointed to the location on the map.  Mr. Guindon noted bike 
obstacles were set up.  There was no consultation with the owners or the Town.  Mr. Short will 
talk to Tobey at Fort Rock Riders.  
 

 c.  Outreach Events 
 
5.  Approval of Minutes:  December 8, 2020 Meeting 
 
Mr. Koff recommended edits. 
 
MOTION:  Ms. Ward motioned to approve the December 8, 2020 minutes as amended.  Mr. Guindon 
seconded the motion.  A roll call vote was taken Koff – aye, Mattera – aye, Ward – aye, Short – aye, 
Campbell – aye, Guindon – aye and Eberhardt – aye.  With all in favor the motion passed unanimously 7-
0-0. 
 
6.  Correspondence 
 
Ms. Murphy reported correspondence from the Town Consultant and a Site Meeting tomorrow with Eric 
Feldbaum at the Smith Page parcel.  Mr. Campbell asked if the neighbor on the north side had been 
contacted.  Ms. Murphy noted there is a substantial process to go through with the temporary 
disturbance application before it gets there.  The group did contact the neighbor to the south, Mr. 
Dunbar, who allowed Public Works to meet out there and possibly provide access if the project moves 
forward.  Mr. Campbell noted the sign needs to be replaced when the project is finished and asked how 
long the project would take.  Ms. Murphy noted from approval to completion has a maximum allowed 
time of six months. 
 



5 
 

7.  Other Business 
 
Ms. Murphy noted Matt Berube of Public Works will be working on sewer line maintenance on some of 
the properties where root systems may interfere with underground pipes.  Public Works will adopt best 
management practices for invasives management and online training to control spread.  Public works 
will commit to frozen ground timelines when dealing with prime wetlands. 
 
8.  Next Meeting:  Date Scheduled:  February 9, 2021, Submission Deadline:  January 29, 2021 
 
Adjournment 
 
MOTION:   Mr. Campbell moved to adjourn at 8:26 PM.   Ms. Ward seconded the motion.  A roll call 
vote was taken Koff – aye, Mattera – aye, Ward – aye, Short – aye, Campbell – aye, Guindon – aye and 
Eberhardt – aye.  With all in favor the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Daniel Hoijer, Recording Secretary 


	Feb Meeting Memo.pdf
	Date:  February 5th, 2021

	complete.pdf
	Conditional Use Application.pdf
	CUP Application.pdf
	Town of Exeter
	Planning Board Application
	for
	9.1.6 B.   Conditions:
	1. That the proposed use is permitted in the underlying zoning district;
	2. That the use for which the permit is sought cannot feasibly be carried out on a portion or portions of the lot which are outside the Wetlands Conservation Overlay District;
	3. The proposed impact has been evaluated in the context of the relative “value” of the wetland, including its ecological sensitivity, as well as its function within the greater hydrologic system.  To the extent feasible, the proposed impact is not de...
	4. That the design, construction and maintenance of the proposed use will, to the extent feasible, minimize detrimental impact on the wetland or wetland buffer and that no alternative design which does not impact a wetland or wetland buffer or which h...
	5. In cases where the proposed use is temporary or where construction activity disturbs areas adjacent to the immediate use, that the landowner agrees to restore the site as nearly as possible to its original grade and condition following construction;
	6. That the proposed use will not create a hazard to individual or public health, safety and welfare due to the loss of wetland, the contamination of groundwater, or other reasons;
	7. That all required permits shall be obtained from the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services Water Supply and Pollution Control Division under NH RSA §485-A: 17, the New Hampshire Wetlands Board under  NH RSA §483-A, and the United State...








